
SEPTEMBER 9, 2024 

WORK SESSION 
SAWDON ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
BOARD ROOM 
TIME

Grand Ledge Public Schools

Board of Education



Grand Ledge Public Schools 
 

Work Session 
of the 

Board of Education 
 

Please take notice that the Board of Education will hold a Work Session on: 
 

Date:  Monday, September 9, 2024 
 

Place:  Sawdon Administration Building 
   Board Room 
   220 Lamson Street 

     Grand Ledge, MI  48837  
 

Once the meeting begins, it will be Live Streamed 
at: youtube.com/@GLPS21 (click on Live) 

 

Time:  6:00 p.m.  
 

Purpose:  General Business 
 

Phone:  (517) 925-5400 
 

Board minutes are located at the Board of Education office, 220 Lamson 
Street, Grand Ledge, MI  48837 
 
 
  

William A. Barnes, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
 
cc: Buildings 
 Board Members 
 Lansing State Journal 
 Melissa Mazzola, President, GLEA  
 Ashleigh Lore, Vice-President, GLEA 

Sarah Hopper, President, MEA/NEA Unit I, Secretarial /Clerical 
 Denise Truman, President, MEA/NEA Unit III, Food Service 
 Allyson McCann, President, MEA/NEA Unit IV, TA/HC/Bus Assistants & Adv. Club 

Danis Peck, President, IUOE Local 547, A, B, C, E & H AFL-CIO, Bus Drivers 
Sarra Ruiz, President, Custodial Association 
 

Date of Posting: September 4, 2024 
 

NOTE:  Individuals may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segment of the meeting.  Any person with a 
disability needing accommodations to attend a Board of Education meeting should contact Kim Manning at 925-5401 at least three (3) days 
prior to the date of the meeting he/she plans to attend 



 
NOTE:  Individuals may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segments of the meeting.  If any 
person with a disability needs accommodations at the Board of Education meeting, please contact Kim Manning at 925-5401 at 
least three (3) days prior to the date of the meeting he/she plans to attend. 
 

Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education 
MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, September 9, 2024 
6:00 pm 

 
 

I. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance……………………………....Nicole Shannon, President 
 

II. Roll Call………………………………………………….…..…..Dr. Bill Barnes, Superintendent 
 

III. Public Comment 
 

IV. Action Items 
A. Approval of August 26, 2024 Meeting & Closed Session Minutes 
B. Approval of Teacher Hirings 

Name Bldg Position Name Bldg Position 
Rachel Bullock H.S. ESL/Spanish Kayla Nguygen Hayes 6th Gr. 

C. Approval of Instant Language Assistant (ILA) Roam Device Purchase 
D. Receipt of FOIA Appeal 
E. Approval of the Payment of Sinking Fund Invoices 
F. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 2 Bond Invoices 
G. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 3 Bond Invoices 
H. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 4 Bond Invoices 
I. Selection of Board Trustee to Fill Board Vacancy 

 
V. Oath of Office 

 
VI. Discussion Item 

A. Board Committee Assignments 
 

VII. Comments from Staff and Board 
 

VIII. Future Topics 
A. Board Audit Committee – Monday, September 23, 2024, 5:15 p.m., Room 111A 
B. Board Bond Committee – Monday, September 23, 2024, 5:30 p.m., Room 107 
C. Board Meeting - Monday, September 23, 2024, 6:00 p.m., Board Room 

 
IX. Adjournment 



"I pledge allegiance  

to the Flag  

of the United States of America,  

and to the republic  

for which it stands,  

one Nation under God,  

indivisible,  

with liberty and justice for all."

CALL TO ORDER & 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President Nicole Shannon

4



ROLL CALL 

Superintendent William Barnes

5



Persons may address the board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segment of the meeting by          
providing your name and jurisdiction (City, Township / County) on one of the Public Comment forms provided at the 
sign in table and turning it in to the Superintendent’s Assistant. 

The meeting chair will use the Public Comment forms submitted to invite persons to come forward to make their  
public comment at the appropriate time. 

Board Meetings are constructed to conduct necessary business of the board, while allowing time for the public to   
express concerns and opinions.   

Out of respect for board members, students and staff, you will be interrupted if you: 
• Personally attack a board member or district employee on issues unrelated to their job performance. 
• Mention a student’s name when discussing behavior or other incidents. 
• Engage in discussion with other members of the audience. 

You will be reminded when you are approaching the end of your three-minute limit so you can conclude with your 
strongest points. 

The board will not respond to questions or comments during public comment but the Superintendent will do his best 
to answer questions at the end of the meeting.  If immediate answers are not available, arrangements will be made to    
provide you with the information requested. 

PUBLIC COMMENT

6



ACTION ITEM A

7

A.  Approval of August 26, 2024 Meeting & Closed Session Minutes* 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the              
August 26, 2024 Meeting and Closed Session Minutes, as presented. 

*Closed Session Minutes will be at your places for review prior to approval and collected at the end of the meeting.



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 08-26-2024 
Regular Meeting    Page 1  
 
 GRAND LEDGE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Board of Education 
 
 August 26, 2024 
 

MINUTES 
 
 
President Shannon called the meeting to order at p.m.   She led those present in the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Roll Call by Superintendent Barnes indicated the presence of Board Members: Nicole 
Shannon, Denise DuFort, Ashley Kuykendoll, Jon Shiflett, Ben Cwayna and Toni Glasscoe. 
Members Absent: None. Central Office Administrators: Bill Barnes, Steve Gabriel, Julie 
Waterbury, Wendy Seida, Bill Albrecht, Kelly Jones, Mark Deschaine and John Ellsworth.  
Others in Attendance:, Coban Holmes, Chris Chester, John Piper, Kali Stevens and Kim 
Manning 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA ITEMS 
Motion by Mrs. DuFort, seconded by Mr. Cwayna for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the August 26, 2024 Agenda Items, with the addition of 
New Business Item D, Board of Education Vacancy.   
 
President Shannon explained Mr. Smith is no longer residing within the boundaries of 
Grand Ledge Public Schools and is therefore, no longer able to serve as a member of the 
Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education.  The board will have a discussion on 
filling this vacancy. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Motion by Mr. Cwayna, seconded by Dr. Glasscoe for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the August 26, 2024 Consent Agenda Items, as presented.  
 
Included on the Consent Agenda were the August 12, 2024 Work Session & Special 
Meeting Minutes and the Teacher Hiring of Ricky Brooks and Heather Hicks. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
REPORTS 

A. Capitol Connections – Dr. Glasscoe questioned how the district tracks and monitors 
legislation that impacts K-12 education or graduation requirements. 
 
Dr. Barnes noted changes in graduation requirements happen periodically and the 
district is apprised of those when they come into play.  If legislation is enacted, we 
update our curriculum guides and essential learnings as necessary. 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 08-26-2024 
Regular Meeting    Page 2  
 

Dr. Glasscoe further shared information regarding the Michigan Guarantee that 
assists students, living within the boundaries of the district, in offsetting costs to 
attend Lansing Community College.  

 
Eaton RESA – Mrs. DuFort shared statistical participation information from a 
presentation by Lisa Segal who oversees the Early College program.   
 

B. Grand Ledge Education Foundation – Ms. Shannon advised there was no report. 
 

C. Equity, Diversity and Inclusion Committee – Ms. Kuykendoll advised the committee 
met and is working on collaborative partnerships across the community.  She 
commended Dr. Barnes for the tremendous amount of time and effort he has put 
into this endeavor and shared more information will be shared in the future. 
 

D. Governance Committee – Ms. Shannon advised there was no report.  
 

E. Bond Update – Bond Supervisor John Piper provided the board with updates on 
construction as it relates to Willow Ridge, Hayes, High School, Neff, and Wacousta 
noting the district has received occupancy for the Wacousta building and kids will 
be thrilled to be in their building tomorrow. 
 
Ms. Kuykendoll shared the excitement of her Wacousta students when they attended 
the recent Open House. She commended Mr. Piper on his ability to manage the 
many construction projects the district is undertaking and keeping everything on 
track and on-time. 
 
In response to a question by the board regarding the HVAC system at the High 
School, Mr. Piper shared the system is slated to be replaced in August 2025 noting 
the work can only be done when the building is unoccupied.  The chiller, which 
were ordered a year ago, will not be ready until early 2025 and the switch is not 
expected until mid-August 2025. 
 

F. Superintendent – Dr. Barnes expressed his appreciation for the kind words for Mr. 
Piper noting the only reason the Wacousta project was done early was because of 
the pride John had in that project.  He noted during school open houses he usually 
tries to make an appearance at each of the buildings, but this year he wanted to hear 
and see the reaction for the new building; which was overwhelmingly positive.  He 
shared he is pleased, and impressed, with what was accomplished and thanked Mr. 
Piper and Mike Dahl with Clark Construction.  He noted in the same vein, our high 
school families got an email tonight delaying the start of the school year for high 
school students due to temperatures in the building.  He pointed out, this is not a 
construction issue, this is a 1997 chiller issue.  He shared that he, along with Dr. 
Gabriel and Dr. Wright have been monitoring the building regularly and last week, 
the building was cool and comfortable.  This can be associated with the new 
univents that have been installed, but the chiller can still be a problem.  He shared 
the district has a contingency plan with the purchase of room air conditioning units 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 08-26-2024 
Regular Meeting    Page 3  
 

for Wednesday, and noting the temperature are expected to cool back down.  He 
noted for the vast majority of our students, grades Kindergarten through 8th grade 
will start school tomorrow.  He shared the district has been monitoring enrollment 
as there are many who want to be a part of Grand Ledge Public Schools, which 
speaks to the leadership of the board, the administration, teachers and all of our 
staff. In closing he shared the district welcomed staff back last Wednesday and many 
staff participated in three-days of getting together and gearing up for this new year.  
He noted a book that was left for each member sharing this is a book study with our 
instructional staff, “Cultivating a Classroom of Calm”.  

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
A. 2024-2025 CURRICULUM GUIDES AND ESSENTIAL LEARNINGS 

Motion by Mrs. DuFort, seconded by Ms. Shiflett for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the 2024-2025 Curriculum Guides and Essential 
Learnings, as presented.  
 
Dr. Barnes noted the board regularly approves the district Curriculum Guide for the 
high school and elective offerings at the middle and intermediate school.  
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

B. 2024-2025 STUDENT HANDBOOKS 
Motion by Mr. Shiflett, seconded by Dr. Glasscoe for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the 2024-2025 Student Handbooks, as presented.  
 
Dr. Barnes reviewed the changes for the individual building handbooks as well as a 
district-wide change to clean up the language and practices around student attendance 
and truancy.  Additionally he noted the Distance Learning Handbook noting there are 
no specific updates and the Early Childhood Special Education (ECSE) Handbook 
which was tightened up and nice put together. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
C. FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE SUPERINTENDENT EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT 

Motion by Mrs. DuFort, seconded by Dr. Glasscoe for the Grand Ledge Public 
Schools Board of Education to approve the First Amendment to the Superintendent 
Employment Contract between the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 
and Superintendent Dr. William Barnes, as presented.  
 
President Shannon noted she worked with district legal counsel to ensure the recent 
changes to the laws governing the superintendent’s contract were capture 
appropriately and correctly. She noted the amendment include evaluation language,  
addition of the superintendent’s salary schedule, extending the contract, removal of 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 08-26-2024 
Regular Meeting    Page 4  
 

the merit pay bonus at the request of Dr. Barnes, and adding Juneteenth as a 
recognized holiday to coincide with other employment contracts for the district.  She 
shared that Dr. Barnes did not request a closed session and for transparency, he wanted 
this discussion to take place in open session. 
 
Dr. Barnes thanked the board for their consideration of extending his contract. He 
noted the evaluation language as well as the inclusion of the salary schedule are part 
of the new law, but pointed out the salary schedule is not a new salary schedule and 
it was the one originally agreed upon, it is just being included as part of the contract.  
He remarked he did think it was important, since the contract is with the Board of 
Education and board members represent the community, that the community hear the 
discussion. 
 
A detailed discussion among the members addressed that a salary increase is 
contingent upon an effective or higher rating on the yearly evaluation, concerns on 
removing the merit pay and salary schedule in order to retain a highly effective 
superintendent, and the ability to renegotiate the contract at any time at the request of 
the board or the superintendent.  
 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
D. Board Vacancy  

A detailed discussion among the members brought concensus to post the vacancy 
immediately and accept letters of interest, qualifications and resumes from those 
interested in filling the partial-term vacancy through December 31, 2024.  Letters of 
interest can be submitted until 8:00 a.m. on Thursday, September 5, 2024. It was 
further decided the board would screen and interview candidates at their September 
9, 2024 regularly scheduled meeting. Further discussion on the process noted the 
board may select up to five candidates to interview, the candidates will be provided 
approximately three minutes to introduce themselves to the board including why 
they are interested in filling the vacancy and their qualifications.  The board will 
then ask questions to the candidates (each board members should prepare questions 
they would like to ask the candidates) and then the board will vote to select the 
candidate to fill the vacancy. 
 

COMMENTS FROM STAFF & BOARD 
Executive Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment Dr. Bill Albrecht noted he 
attended several of the open houses throughout the district and acknowledged the work of our 
staff from grounds to maintenance, custodian, secretaries, teachers, just everyone. He further 
shared the results of our most recent AP testing noting there were 78 students who received 
scholar honors.   
 
Deputy Superintendent Dr. Steve Gabriel commended Mr. Piper for his work overseeing the 
bond projects noting that the new Wacousta Building was not expected to be completed until 
November or December and the project was completed well ahead of schedule with the 
building ready for students tomorrow. 
 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 08-26-2024 
Regular Meeting    Page 5  
 
Dr. Glasscoe posed the question of how many students took AP tests. 
 
Mr. Shiflett recognized the outstanding candidates that have filled our vacancies commenting 
he has known Heather Hicks for quite some time and she is a great addition. 
 
Mrs. DuFort reiterated Mr. Shiflett’s remarks on the great candidates noting this says a lot about 
where we are.  She shared her favorite part of the new Wacousta building is the huge windows 
in the library. 
 
President Shannon encouraged everyone to check out the high school student parking lot for 
the senior painted parking spots.  She expressed our seniors are extremely talented and it is 
very cool we allowed them this opportunity. 
 
CLOSED SESSION – Negotiations & Review of GLPS Security Plan 
Motion by Mr. Shiflett, seconded by Dr. Glasscoe for the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board 
of Education to move into Closed Session for the purpose of discussing Negotiations Strategies 
as Per Section 8(1)(c) of the Open Meetings Act and to review the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Security Plan, as Per Section 8(1)(k) of the Open Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976. 
 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Dr. Glasscoe YES Ms. Kuykendoll YES 
Mr. Cwayna YES Mrs. DuFort YES 
Mr. Shiflett YES President Shannon YES 

 
The motion carried unanimously at 7:34 p.m. 
 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 
The meeting reconvened in Open Session at 8:26 p.m. 
 
APPROVAL OF LETTERS OF AGREEMENT 
Motion by Mrs. DuFort, seconded by Mr. Cwayna for the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board 
of Education to approve the Letters of Agreement between the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education and the Grand Ledge Education Association, as presented. The motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
GLPS SECURITY PLAN 
Motion by Mr. Cwayna, seconded by Dr. Glasscoe for the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board 
of Education to approve the Grand Ledge Public Schools Security Plan, as presented. The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 8:27 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted:    Attest: 
 
 
________________________________  _______________________________ 
Ashley Kuykendoll, Secretary   Nicole Shannon, President 



ACTION ITEM B

13

B.  Approval of Teacher Hirings 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the           
Hiring of Rachel Bullock and Kayla Nguyen, as presented. 



















ACTION ITEM C

22

C.  Approval of Instant Language Assistant (ILA) Roam Device Purchase 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the           
purchase of 44 ILA Roam devices in the amount of $109,956.00, as presented. 













ACTION ITEM D

28

D.  Receipt of FOIA Appeal 



ACTION ITEM E

29

E.  Approval of the Payment of Sinking Fund Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the           
Payment of Sinking Fund Invoices in the amount of $113,710.55, as presented. 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1BgvttSAEJsSLi3UVYo6nTcIxR0LZsj_d?usp=sharing


ACTION ITEM F

30

F.  Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 2 Bond Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the           
Payment of Proposal 1, Series 2 Bond Invoices in the amount of $1,736,822.25, as presented. 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17O13o7x7UfFdTkjzdUZuzR1yjY-_Shm-?usp=sharing


ACTION ITEM G

31

G.  Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 3 Bond Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the           
Payment of Proposal 1, Series 3 Bond Invoices in the amount of $2,085,691.54, as presented. 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1YTPLisQq4ikzuVsLz9BcuhcN1pq73NTx?usp=sharing


ACTION ITEM H

32

H.  Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 4 Bond Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the           
Payment of Proposal 1, Series 4 Bond Invoices in the amount of $9,675.56, as presented. 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/18ii8L-IDIM60sRqeXuc81u71kowoIiWW/view?usp=sharing


ACTION ITEM I

33

I.  Selection of Candidate to Fill Board Vacancy 

Four (4) Letters of Interest were received for the open Board of Education Trustee position. 

• Brenton Bell 
• Coban Holmes 
• Tim Marsh 
• Kristin Wangelin 

The President will seek nominations for candidate interviews. 

Member Nominates

Member Nominates

Member Nominates

Member Nominates



 

 

 

      August 30, 2024 

 

Grand Ledge Public Schools 

Administration Building 

220 Lamson Street 

Grand Ledge, Michigan 48837 

 

Grand Ledge School Board: 

I am applying for the vacancy position for the Grand Ledge School Board. 

I meet the criteria of being a qualified candidate for this position. I am a 2024 
graduate student at Grand Ledge High School. Therefore, I have firsthand 
knowledge of what is happening with our students, teachers and working 
personnel of the Grand Ledge School system. My reputation stands solid with 
these people which makes me the most qualified person for the position. 

Enclosed is my resume which includes my activities as a student, my work 
experience, and my involvement with my local church and community. 

Enclosed are letters of recommendation supporting me as the most qualified 
person for this position. 

I know I can make a difference in this position as I care about my Grand Ledge 
community family, especially the schools, the students and teachers. 

Thank you for your consideration of me for this position. 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

   

      Brenton Bell 

     



RESUME 

BRENTON BELL 

 

 

Lansing, Michigan 48917 

 

 

Grand Ledge School Education: 

Attended Head Start Program at Neff Elementary School in 2010-
2012 for my kindergarten and first year. Attended Delta Center 
Elementary School from 2012-2018. Attended Hayes Middle School 
from 2018-2020. Finally, I attended Grand Ledge High School from 
2020-2024. 

School Involvement: 

LINKS Program (2012-2018): I was a friend and mentor to autistic 
students. It gave me an opportunity to spend time with them; 
listening to their needs and helping them to overcome obstacles and 
then help them to be active and involved students. 

Suicide and Prevention Club (2018-2020): I was the founder and 
President of the Hayes Middle School Suicide and Prevention 
program. I wrote a paper on suicide in one of my classes and I was 
asked to form this club to help students. I organized and planned the 
meetings. This club encouraged students affected by suicide to 
attend and discuss their situations in a safe environment and this 
resulted in many of them leading more productive lives. I won the 
Everson Guild Award (2018-2019) for creating this program and its 
success it was happening with these students. 

Student Council (2020-2021): I represented the students as I best I 
could as my tenure was during the time of the covid crisis. I stayed 
involved with the students on a limited basis. 



Turning Point USA (2023-2024): I was the President and founder of 
the Grand Ledge Chapter of this organization. The purpose of the 
organization is to inform the students of their constitutional rights 
and the importance of voting. Therefore, we registered students so 
they could vote in elections. 

Election of the 2022 Grand Ledge School Board: I was actively 
involved and supported people running for the Grand Ledge School 
Board. I was involved in the social media, talked with the citizens in 
various venues, and spoke at the school board meetings. 

College Education: 

Beginning August 26, 2024, I began my college education program at 
Great Lakes Christian College located at 6211 West Willow Highway, 
Lansing, Michigan, 48917. My double majors are Pastoral Ministry 
and Bible Theology. These majors will result in an MBA degree. 

I am attending Great Lakes Christian College as I want to continue 
my local community involvement and my connections with my 
community family. 

Professional Work Experience: 

I help the community citizens through landscape and mechanical 
work. While these work areas do not involve an actual job with pay, it 
gives me an opportunity to help my community family in their time of 
need. 

Community Involvement: 

I volunteer at Believers’ Church, Eagle, Michigan, as I am a member. 
I am a youth leader, so I mentor our young people. 

I am politically involved in the Grand Ledge area as I want to improve 
my community and help our citizens. As a young person of the Grand 
Ledge community, my perspective offers great insight to make 
improvements in these areas. It is an honor to serve. 

 

 



Grand Ledge School Board  
220 Lamson St 
Grand Ledge, MI 48837 

 

Dear Members of the Grand Ledge School Board: 

 

Thank you for your service to the Grand Ledge schools, the parents, and all the citizens of 
our community. It is my honor to serve alongside all of you, and to partner together for the 
best education Grand Ledge can oIer. Therefore, it is my recommendation to consider 
Brenton Bell, graduate of Grand Ledge High School, 2024, for the position of Interim Grand 
Ledge School Board Member.  

Since we do not currently have a recent Grand Ledge High School graduate, I think it is a 
rare opportunity to find someone of his caliber and willingness to serve in this capacity. 
Additionally, he is committed to improving Grand Ledge schools, working together with 
current board members, and has the experience of the current state of the school culture 
and curriculum.  

I have hardly seen such an intelligent, hardworking, and service-minded person of this 
younger generation! Therefore, I highly recommend him to the Grand Ledge School Board, 
and hope you will appoint him to this interim position. 

Thank you! 

State Representative Gina Johnsen 

 

Grand Ledge School Board  
220 Lamson St 
Grand Ledge, MI 48837 

 

Dear Members of the Grand Ledge School Board: 

 

Thank you for your service to the Grand Ledge schools, the parents, and all the citizens of 
our community. It is my honor to serve alongside all of you, and to partner together for the 
best education Grand Ledge can oIer. Therefore, it is my recommendation to consider 
Brenton Bell, graduate of Grand Ledge High School, 2024, for the position of Interim Grand 
Ledge School Board Member.  

Since we do not currently have a recent Grand Ledge High School graduate, I think it is a 
rare opportunity to find someone of his caliber and willingness to serve in this capacity. 
Additionally, he is committed to improving Grand Ledge schools, working together with 
current board members, and has the experience of the current state of the school culture 
and curriculum.  

I have hardly seen such an intelligent, hardworking, and service-minded person of this 
younger generation! Therefore, I highly recommend him to the Grand Ledge School Board, 
and hope you will appoint him to this interim position. 

Thank you! 

State Representative Gina Johnsen 

 



      September 2, 2024 

 

Grand Ledge School Board 

Administration Building 

220 Lamson Street 

Grand Ledge, Michigan 48837 

 

Grand Ledge School Board: 

My name is Jan Seeger. I have lived in the Grand Ledge School District for over 
30 years. My husband and I raised our children in the Grand Ledge and Eagle 
community, and they attended the Grand Ledge Schools. 

Prior to my retirement, I was a government employee for over 38 years. I 
dedicated my life in serving the Michigan citizens. I did it with integrity and 
commitment to make Michigan a great state to live in. Some of my 
accomplishments include public hearings, promoting reward and recognition 
programs for our employees, serving as administrative support staff member, 
customer service representative and a paralegal in state government.  

I am recommending Brenton Bell to serve as an interim Grand Ledge School 
Board member. I have seen this young man in action. He has lived in the Grand 
Ledge community all his life. He is the heartbeat for the students, the parents, 
and teachers of Grand Ledge. His relationship with the community is beyond 
anyone’s expectations. He cares and promotes what is right and best for his 
community, especially his fellow students. 

Now Brenton Bell is running for the Grand Ledge School Board in the 2024 
election. Many of our community members, including myself, support him for this 
position as we know Brenton can make a difference. 

In the meantime, due to this interim position opening on the school board 
through December, it will allow the community to see Brenton in action. He will 
serve the community and make decisions promoting what is best for the 
students, the parents, the teachers, and the Grand Ledge community. 

I am asking you to do what is best for our community and the Grand Ledge 
Schools by appointing Brenton Bell to this temporary position on the school 
board. 

      Respectfully Submitted 

        Jan M. Seeger 



COBAN 
HOLMES 

Grand Ledge, MI 48837 

Grand Ledge School Board 
c/o Kim Manning 
220 Lamson Street 
Grand Ledge, MI 48837 

Dear Board Members, 

I am excited to apply for this partial-term board position. I have lived in the Grand Ledge school district 
for 10 years and have two children who are Comets. 

While my career is in IT, public education is something I have cared deeply about since I was a student 
working as a volunteer with the technology staff in my district. I believe public education is the 
cornerstone of a strong community like ours. I’m married to someone who has dedicated their career 
to public education, and I follow issues important to public education. 

In my 18-year career, I have held multiple positions focusing on different areas of information 
technology. I know the technological portion of my experience is not the most applicable to this role, 
however I have also worked on many initiatives that required skills which are more relevant. 

As the lead administrator for our collaboration platform Slack, I support about 3,500 users across 
multiple divisions and affiliated companies. These users all have diverse needs and backgrounds that 
must be considered when making policy decisions. This role also requires community moderation, 
which means I have helped manage disputes and coach people on productive communication 
techniques. 

I also serve on the leadership team that sets direction for the Claims Systems Department. The 
leadership team works on long-term resource planning, managing divisional priorities, and providing 
updates to stakeholders. We frequently find creative ways to manage competing priorities and 
determine the best course of action. 

I know the importance of public schools. I know how it has impacted my life and the lives of my children. 
I hope I will be able to serve my community and help Grand Ledge continue to support students and 
families. 

Sincerely, 

Coban Holmes 
September 3, 2024 



COBAN 
HOLMES 

 

Grand Ledge, MI 48837 

 
 

 

APPLICATION INFRASTRUCTURE ENGINEER 

I’m an empathetic listener who builds 
welcoming communities. 

EDUCATION 
B.S. Computer Information Systems 
Ferris State University 
June 2002 – May 2006 

EXPERIENCE 

Auto-Owners Insurance Company 
Application Infrastructure Engineer – Claims Systems 
May 2006 – Current 

I lead the infrastructure team for Claims Systems, which focuses on server administration, 
automation, troubleshooting, and communication. I proposed and got approval to host company 
sponsored game days twice a year. These events give employees a fun way to meet new people, 
make relationships, and strengthen our community while playing board and video games. 
• Team Lead 
• Server administration 
• Proactive problem solving 

• 24-hour support 
• Collaboration and Communication

 
Collaboration Platform Administrator 
Jan 2016 – Current 

I am the lead administrator and content moderator of our collaboration platform Slack. I 
started on this project with a small team that evaluated multiple competing products before 
proposing the purchase of Slack to the executive team. The platform now has over 3,500 users 
across multiple divisions and affiliated companies.
• Lead administrator 
• Community moderation 
• Developed training program 

• Lead training for all users 
• End user support 

 
Claims Systems Leadership 
Dec 2011 – Current 

I serve as one of the members of a leadership team that sets direction for the larger team 
keeping track of division-wide goals and updating stakeholders of progress.  
• Project planning 
• Stakeholder communication 

• Team building 
• Feedback loops 

 
SKILLS 

• Data analysis 
• Collaboration 
• Problem solving 
• Meeting facilitation 
• Engaging in critical conversations 

• Adaptable teamwork 
• Long-term project planning 
• Community outreach 
• Solution evaluation 



COBAN 
HOLMES 

  

Grand Ledge, MI 48837 

 

  
 
Grand Ledge School Board 
c/o Kim Manning 
220 Lamson Street 
Grand Ledge, MI 48837 
 
 
Dear Board Members, 

As requested in the board vacancy announcement, this letter is to affirm that I am eligible to be a 
member of the School Board. I am a registered school elector in the Grand Ledge School District. I 
have lived at the address above for the last nine years. I have not been convicted of a felony. I am not 
employed by Grand Ledge Public Schools. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Coban Holmes 
September 3, 2024 



Timothy Marsh 

Grand Ledge, MI 48837 

September 3, 2024 

 

Nicole Shannon 
President  
Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of EducaƟon  
220 Lamson St. 
Grand Ledge, MI 48837 
September 3, 2024 

 

 
Dear President Shannon, 

I am wriƟng to express my interest in the vacancy on the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of EducaƟon. 
I am eager to contribute to the ongoing success and growth of the schools. 

I believe that my past experience as a member of the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of EducaƟon, 
along with my strong community connecƟons would be a benefit.  My past experiences with school 
bond issues, along with being an owner representaƟve on military construcƟon projects, would also be 
of value.   I also wish to emphasize that I am not looking for anything other than an “interim” posiƟon, I 
would fill the current opening unƟl aŌer the November elecƟons. 

Enclosed is my resume, which provides further details about my qualificaƟons and experiences. I am 
eager to discuss how my background, skills, and enthusiasm align with the needs of the Board. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

Timothy Marsh 



 

TIMOTHY MARSH 
  Grand Ledge, MI 48837  

Summary      

Experienced professional with a strong background in technology-related roles. Proficient in software development, 
system administration, and technical support. Skilled in problem-solving and optimizing performance. Capable of 
managing projects and collaborating effectively with teams. Committed to continuous learning and staying current with 
industry trends to contribute to organizational success. 

Skills      

 Policy Implementation 
 Decision-Making 
 Process Improvement 
 Cross-Functional Teamwork 

 Work Planning and Prioritization 
 Performance Improvement 
 Performance Evaluations 
 Management Support 

Experience      

Playmakers | Okemos, MI 
Associate 
07/2011 - 07/2022 

 Managed the installation, configuration, maintenance, and troubleshooting 
of network systems. 

 Monitored system performance and identified areas for improvement. 
 Provided technical support to end users on a variety of issues. 
 Trained staff members on various aspects of computer usage and software 

applications. 
 Identified opportunities for cost savings through improved efficiency in IT 

processes. 

Michigan Army National Guard | Grand 
Ledge, MI 
Senior Aircraft Maintainer 
01/2006 - 06/2011 

 Senior enlisted adviser to the Deputy Chief of Staff for Aviation and Safety 
 Prepared detailed reports summarizing progress made towards meeting 

objectives set forth by senior U.S Army leadership. 
 Assisted in developing policies and procedures for Aviation Safety. 
 Monitored performance metrics related to U.S. Army flying hour 

programs. 
 Coordinated implementation of new technological tools to improve aircraft 

maintenance tracking and documentation. 
 Analyzed maintenance expenditures and developed financial models for 

future budgets. 

Army Aviation Support Facility | Grand 
Ledge, MI 
Aircraft Maintenance Supervisor 
06/1993 - 06/2011 

 Managed large-scale maintenance program for aircraft. 
 Determined schedules, sequences and assignments for work activities, 

based on priority, quantity of equipment and personnel skill. 
 Implemented onsite safety protocols and procedures and properly trained 

team members on prevention measures. 
 Established and enforced clear safety policies to protect workers from 

injury. 
 Coordinated efficient maintenance schedules to keep systems running at 

peak levels. 



 Established preventative maintenance programs designed to reduce costly 
repairs by identifying potential issues before they occur. 

 Developed and implemented aircraft maintenance procedures to ensure 
compliance with airworthiness regulations. 

Grand Ledge Public Schools | Grand 
Ledge, MI 
Board of Education Member 
01/1993 - 06/2001 

 Advocated for educational excellence for the community's youth and put 
their interests first. 

 Monitored the district's performance to ensure it meet its established goals 
in terms of academics, finances, and operations. 

 Worked with community leadership of Strategic Planning Committee to 
ensure passage of GLPS Bond in 1994. 

Education and Training      

Lansing Community College | Lansing, MI  
Applied Technology  
04/1991  
 

Military Service     

 U.S. Navy March 1972 – June 1976 
 U.S. Army National Guard June 1976 – November 2004,  November 2005 – June 2011 
 U.S. Army Operation Iraqi Freedom Nov 2004 – Nov 2005 

 

Activities     

 MHSAA Registered Official Swimming & Diving, Cross Country Track & Field 

Accomplishments      

 U.S. Army Meritorious Service Medal 
 U.S. Army Humanitarian Service Medal 
 "Eddy Award" in Non-Coaching Category Honor Roll of Champions Track & Field Committee 
 "Grant - Averill Award" Michigan Interscholastic Track Coaches Association 

Certifications      

 FAA Airframe & Powerplant Mechanic 
 U.S. Army Aircraft Accident Investigation 

Volunteer Activities      

 Volunteer Michigan State University Track & Field, Cross Country 
 Volunteer Greater Lansing Cross Country Championship 
 Volunteer Greater Lansing Honor Roll Track & Field Meet 
 Volunteer Grand Ledge Swimming & Diving 
 Volunteer Grand Ledge Track & Field 
 Volunteer Grand Ledge Musical Theater 



Timothy Marsh 

Grand Ledge, MI 48837 

September 3, 2024 

 

Nicole Shannon 
President  
Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of EducaƟon  
220 Lamson St. 
Grand Ledge, MI 48837 
September 3, 2024 

 

 
Dear President Shannon, 

I am wriƟng to confirm my eligibility for the Board Vacancy on the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of 
EducaƟon. 

My current address is Grand Ledge, MI 48837, which is within the Grand Ledge 
Public Schools boundary.  I have resided at this address for the last 18 years.   

AddiƟonally, I am not on the Grand Ledge Public Schools payroll. 

 

Sincerely, 

Timothy Marsh 



Kimberly Manning <manningk@glcomets.net>

GLPS Board of Education Vacancy Application
1 message

Kristin Wangelin < Thu, Sep 5, 2024 at 6:10 AM
To: "manningk@glcomets.net" <manningk@glcomets.net>

Kristin Wangelin

Lansing, MI 48917

September 5, 2024

Grand Ledge Public Schools
Attn: Board of Education
220 Lamson St.
Grand Ledge, MI 48837

Dear Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education:

 

I would like to express my interest in serving to fill the current partial-term vacancy through
December 31, 2024. My family has been in Delta Township and part of the Grand Ledge Public
School system since 2013. I am a former educator and have assisted children, teenagers, and
adults in multiple educational settings in both public and private environments. I have worked
with individuals at all ends of the educational spectrum and have continuously desired for each
student to achieve his or her potential. As a mom of four, I have personally experienced Grand
Ledge Public Schools’ care and instruction for my broad spectrum of children, including
phenomenal services in Special Ed for my daughter with special needs and multiple advanced
classes and opportunities for my two sons at the high school. My youngest daughter is currently
in 8th grade at Our Savior Lutheran and will be at the High School Fall of 2025. If the Board
believes my skills and experience would be a good fit to fill the vacancy, I would be honored to
serve.

Please find attached my resume and letter of eligibility.

Thank you,

Kristin Wangelin

2 attachments

Kristin Wangelin_resume.pdf
65K

Eligibility Letter_GLPS Board.pdf
60K



Kristin J. Wangelin 
Lansing, MI · 

········································ 
CURRENT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 
 
Ritt’s Done Right Construction, DeWitt, Michigan 
Office Manager & Designer 
Manage office needs, coordinate client care, monitor project progression, design additions to 
blend client desires and function, clerical work, billing 
 
 
EDUCATION 
 
Webster University, St. Louis, Missouri 
M.A.T. in Communication Arts, 2007 
Emphasis in Foreign Language (Spanish) 
 
Concordia University, Ann Arbor, Michigan 
B.A. Secondary Education, summa cum laude, 2002 
Mathematics Major, Spanish Minor, Lutheran Teacher Diploma 

 

 

ADDITIONAL PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 
 
Lansing Community College, Lansing, Michigan 
Adjunct Instructor, Developmental Mathematics, 2017-2022 
Taught Developmental Mathematics classes in person and virtually, assisted students in 
achieving success in mathematical concepts, provided an educational environment that 
fostered learning at a collegiate level for students who struggled in mathematics 
 
The Learning Concern Tutoring Center, Grand Ledge, Michigan 
Elementary and High School Tutor, 2014-2018 
Tutored individual students with behavior and/or emotional impairment, provided support for 
both students and parents during stressful school transition times, and tutored traditional 
students in various subjects. 
 
EDUStaff, Grand Ledge Public Schools, Grand Ledge, Michigan               
Substitute Teacher, 2015-2017          
Substitute taught for elementary and secondary teachers and specialists. 

 



Rishel Middle School, Denver Public Schools 
7th & 8th Grade Mathematics Teacher, English Language Acquisition (ELA), 2005-
2006 
Provided mathematics instruction in a Spanish and English setting for students whose native 
language was Spanish, worked on the school’s ELA team to assess students’ language skills 
and their readiness for transition into English-only classes. 
 
Frankfurt International School, Frankfurt, Germany 
Substitute Teacher, 2004-2005 
Taught in a multicultural setting at both the elementary and upper school campuses, 
substituting for general education and specialist teachers in grades 2-5, and Spanish and 
Mathematics in grades 7-12. 
 
Lutheran High School North, St. Louis, Missouri 
Spanish & Mathematics Teacher, 2002-2004 
Developed and implemented an overall course structure for the Spanish II, III, and IV 
curriculum, taught one math class a semester (Geometry, Algebra I), coached freshmen 
volleyball, and coordinated the school’s dance team. 
 
 
RELATED EXPERIENCE  
 
Michigan Advisory Board for COFA (Christian Outreach for Africa) 
Member 2021-present, Chairperson 2022-present 
Assist the COFA Board in direction for funding, prioritizing projects, and financial 
sustainability at a multi-site Christian ministry that includes several churches, schools, an 
orphanage, and a health clinic based in Middelburg, South Africa. 

 
Stay-at-home Mom, 2006-2014 
Cared for our four children and managed our household. 
 

 
 



 
Kristin Wangelin 

Lansing, MI 48917 

September 4, 2024 

Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Attn: Office of the Superintendent 
220 Lamson St. 
Grand Ledge, MI 48837 

Dear Dr. Barnes and the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education: 

 

This letter serves to provide affirmation of eligibility to serve on the Grand Ledge 
Public Schools Board of Education. My residence,  Lansing, MI 
48917 is within the Grand Ledge Public Schools District, and I am not on the 
district payroll. Thank you for considering me to serve in this capacity.  

Sincerely, 

Kristin Wangelin 



ACTION ITEM I

50

I.  Selection of Candidate to Fill Board Vacancy 

The Board President will officiate during the nomination process. 

The President will ask three times for nominations for the position.  The nominations will then be 
closed and an indication of support for each of the nominations will be requested. A nominee is 
elected by a majority vote of the board. 

Member Nominates Vote:

Member Nominates Vote:

Member Nominates Vote:



OATH OF OFFICE

51

Kim Manning will administer the Oath of Office to the newly appointed Board Trustee. 

I, (insert name),  do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution of the United 

States and the Constitution of this State, and that I will faithfully discharge the duties 

of the office of Member of the Board of Education of Grand Ledge Public Schools        

according to the best of my ability.  



DISCUSSION ITEM

52

A.  Board Committee Assignments 



COMMENTS FROM STAFF & BOARD

53



• Board Audit Committee - Monday, September 23, 2024, 5:15 p.m., Room 111A 

• Board Bond Committee - Monday, September 23, 2024, 5:30 p.m., Room 107 

• Board Meeting - Monday, September 23, 2024, 6:00 p.m., Board Room 

FUTURE TOPICS

54



   Time:  _________________________

ADJOURNMENT

55


	Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance
	Roll Call
	Public Comment
	Action Item A
	Action Item B
	Action Item C
	Action Item D
	Action Item E
	Action Item F
	Action Item G
	Action Item H
	Action Item I
	Action Item I
	Oath of Office
	Discussion Item
	Comments from Staff & Board
	Future Topics
	AdjouRnment

